

News & Events

[About The School](#)
[Bell Schedule](#)
[Calendar](#)
[Latest News](#)
[Principal's Corner](#)
[School Publications](#)

School Information

[Forms](#)
[Handbook](#)
[Homework Assignments](#)
[Library](#)
[School Staff](#)
[Career & College Center](#)

Activities

[Buy Yearbooks Online](#)
[Clubs & Organizations](#)
[Fine Arts](#)
[HighSchoolSports.net](#)
[Sports](#)
[Coach Evaluation](#)

Links

[TTUSD Webmail](#)
[Aeries - for Staff](#)
[Aeries - for Parents](#)
[Subfinder - for Staff](#)
[Datawise](#)
[Snow Day Info](#)
[Lunch Menus](#)
[Transcript Request](#)
[Voter Registration Forms](#)
[Teacher Online Sign Ups](#)



Mission Statement

With an unrelenting commitment to excellence, we empower our children and ourselves to meet the challenges of today and tomorrow.



About The School

NTHS Community Profile

North Tahoe High School is one of two comprehensive high schools within the Tahoe Truckee Unified School District. The **NTHS** campus is shared with North Tahoe Middle School and has been completely updated with a new main school building along with a modernized and expanded auditorium, dining commons, library and gym. The student body is made up of students from several small towns spanning the North Shore of Lake Tahoe; these include Kings Beach, Squaw Valley, Tahoe Vista, Carnelian Bay, Cedar Flat, Tahoe City, Homewood and Tahoma.

Graduation Goals

North Tahoe High School is committed to prepare each graduate to be a:

- L** Lifelong Learner
- A** Adaptable Individual
- K** Knowledgeable Contributor
- E** Effective Communicator
- R** Responsible Citizen

The graduation goals are addressed in each content area and at every course level as demonstrated by graduation goals matrices. Furthermore, every senior is required to complete a senior project in which they demonstrate achievement of the graduation goals.

- Board of Trustees (School Board) Information
- Business and Finance
- Community Youth Development
- Educational Services
- Facilities
- Food Service Department
- Human Resources/Personnel
- Jobs Available, Public and Employee Forms, Health and Wellness
- Measure A
- Safety
- Special Education
- Superintendent
- Technology
- Transportation

[Back](#)

North Tahoe High School

[✉ Email school](#) [🌐 Visit website](#) [📍 Maps & directions](#)

Principal: Michael McDowell ✉

School Type: High

Address: 2945 Polaris Road, PO Box 5099
Tahoe City, CA 96145

Phone: (530) 581-7000

Fax: (530) 581-3252

Important Links

- [ABI for Parents](#)
- [ABI for Teachers](#)
- [Board Agendas](#)
- [Galaxy K12 for Teachers](#)
- [Datawise for Teachers](#)
- [Employment](#)
- [Food menus](#)
- [School Accountability Report Cards \(SARC\)](#)
- [Snow Day Information](#)
- [SubFinder for Teachers](#)
- [TTUSD Webmail](#)

Documents and Forms

- [2010-2011 Flyer Application Process](#)
- [Uniform Complaint Form](#)
- [School Calendar 2010-2011](#)
- [2010-2011 Minimum Day Calendar](#)
- [El calendario escolar del año 2010-2011](#)
- [2010-2011 Minimum Day Calendar Spanish](#)
- [Updated LEA Plan](#)



News & Events

[About The School](#)
[Bell Schedule](#)
[Calendar](#)
[Latest News](#)
[Principal's Corner](#)
[Handbook](#)
[Spotlight](#)

Intellectual

[Classroom Assignments](#)
[Forms](#)
[Library](#)
[School Publications](#)
[School Staff](#)

Activities

[Clubs & Organizations](#)
[Community Services](#)
[Fine Arts](#)
[Guidance](#)
[Sports](#)

Links

[TTUSD Webmail](#)
[Aeries for Staff](#)
[ABI Parent Student Grades](#)
[Lunch Menu](#)
[SnowDay Information](#)
[Datawise](#)
[Subfinder for Staff](#)



Mission Statement

School Mission Statement

Every student learning every day

Community & School Profile

Encompassing more than 720 square miles, Tahoe Truckee Unified School District is located in the Sierra Nevada Mountains, 100 miles northeast of Sacramento, and 35 miles west of Reno, Nevada. The District serves more than 4,000 students in California's Nevada, Placer, and El Dorado Counties. District boundaries stretch from Hobart Mills, eight miles north of Truckee, to Emerald Bay, near South Lake Tahoe; and from Cisco Grove, twenty miles to the west, to Floriston, fifteen miles to the east.

Operating on a traditional calendar schedule, North Tahoe School serves approximately 500 students from the Tahoe- Truckee Area. 54% of our student population is Caucasian with 41% of our student population Hispanic. Approximately 33% of our student population are English Language Learners.

North Tahoe School met our Federal academic yearly progress (AYP) marks for 2009-2010 in 20 out of the 21 areas. North Tahoe School scored over 800 on the state academic progress index. The state expected all schools to reach and 800 API by 2014.

Teachers and staff are dedicated to ensuring the academic success and progress of every student in a safe and productive learning experience. The school builds upon establishing a sound education targeted for the different learning needs of students while also creating a culture for student well-being.

Student Climate for Learning

Students at North Tahoe School are guided by high social and academic expectations. Academically we want all students to progress forward with a quality education producing a problem solving, prepared production citizen. Socially we promote respect, responsibility, and safety to enhance positive, productive and socially responsible citizens.

School expectations are shared with students and parents in the student agendas, which are distributed at the students at the start of the school year. Academic and social expectations are reinforced throughout the year in the classrooms, at assemblies, in parent-teacher conferences, in PE and through school activities.

Student Recognition

Certificates, prizes, and various awards are given to students during assemblies and special presentations throughout the school year.

These schoolwide and classroom recognition promote social responsibility and encourage academic achievement.

Open Door Policy:

We certainly welcome parents to visit and/or volunteer on a regular basis.

- Board of Trustees (School Board) Information
- Business and Finance
- Community Youth Development
- Educational Services
- Facilities
- Food Service Department
- Human Resources/Personnel
- Jobs Available, Public and Employee Forms, Health and Wellness
- Measure A
- Safety
- Special Education
- Superintendent
- Technology
- Transportation

Important Links

- ABI for Parents
- ABI for Teachers
- Board Agendas
- Calaxy K12 for Teachers
- Datawise for Teachers
- Employment
- Food menus
- School Accountability Report Cards (SARC)
- Snow Day Information
- SubFinder for Teachers
- TTUSD Webmail

Documents and Forms

- 2010-2011 Flyer Application Process
- Uniform Complaint Form
- School Calendar 2010-2011
- 2010-2011 Minimum Day Calendar
- El calendario escolar del ano 2010-2011
- 2010-2011 Minimum Day Calendar Spanish
- Updated LEA Plan



Back

North Tahoe School

Email school Visit website Maps & directions

Principal:



Teresa Rensch

School Type: Middle

Address: 2945 Polaris Road
Tahoe City, CA 96145

Phone: (530) 581-7050

Fax: (530) 581-1237

- Board of Trustees (School Board) Information
- Business and Finance
- Community Youth Development
- Educational Services
- Facilities
- Food Service Department
- Human Resources/Personnel
- Jobs Available, Public and Employee Forms, Health and Wellness
- Measure A
- Safety
- Special Education
- Superintendent
- Technology
- Transportation

Important Links

- ABI for Parents
- ABI for Teachers
- Board Agendas
- Calaxy K12 for Teachers
- Datawise for Teachers
- Employment
- Food menus
- School Accountability Report Cards (SARC)
- Snow Day Information
- SubFinder for Teachers
- TTUSD Webmail

Documents and Forms

- 2010-2011 Flyer Application Process
- Uniform Complaint Form
- School Calendar 2010-2011
- 2010-2011 Minimum Day Calendar
- El calendario escolar del ano 2010-2011
- 2010-2011 Minimum Day Calendar Spanish
- Updated LEA Plan



[Back](#)

Tahoe Lake Elementary School

[✉ Email school](#) [🌐 Visit website](#) [📍 Maps & directions](#)

Principal:



Stephanie Welsh ✉

School Type: Elementary

Address: 375 Grove St.
Tahoe City, CA 96145

Phone: (530) 583-3010

Fax: (530) 583-7623

Forgot Password?

- [Home](#)
- [Schools](#)
- [News](#)
- [Calendar](#)
- [Search](#)
- [Contact](#)
- [Site Map](#)

Tahoe Truckee Unified School District



Information from Superintendent's Desk

- [January 27th 2011 E-Update \(English Version\)](#)
- [January 27th 2011 E-Update \(Spanish Version\)](#)
- [Press Release - Board Approval of Parcel Tax Election](#)
- [Measure A letter to Parents and Staff - October 8th 2010](#)
- [2010-2011 Annual Parent Notification](#)
[2010-2011 Notificación Anual para Padres](#)
- [High School Task Force Report May 5th 2010](#)
- [High School Task Force Recommendation May 5th 2010](#)
- [Pertussis Booster Vaccine Information](#)
- We have added some new links to interesting recent articles; see **Related Links and Articles** below
- To sign up for e-updates and other notifications click on the **"Notify Me"** button below



Board Meetings and Workshops

- [February 16th Board Workshop with Closed Session at 4:30 pm and Open Session at 5:30 pm - District Office 11603 Donner Pass Rd](#)
- [March 2nd Board Meeting with Closed Session at 4:30 pm and Open Session at 5:30pm - District Office 11603 Donner Pass Rd](#)
- [March 16th Board Workshop with Closed Session at 4:30 pm and Open Session at 5:30 pm - Kings Beach Elementary](#)
- Live streaming of the Upcoming Board Meetings and recordings of the Previous Board Meetings available at <http://www.tctv.org/>.
- Public Comment Follow Up Form: [English Version](#) ; [Spanish Version](#)

Related links and Articles

- The Sierra Expeditionary Learning School is an independent public charter school authorized by TTUSD. Please visit <http://www.truckeecharterschool.org/> for more information.
- Teachers and Community Members Practice TLC with PLCs: <http://www.edutopia.org/professional-learning-communities-collaboration>
- All Things PLC: <http://www.allthingsplc.info/>
- Teacher pay can vary greatly by district, California report says: <http://www.sacbee.com/education/story/2502276.html>
- See more articles [here](#)

MISSION STATEMENT

- Board of Trustees (School Board) Information
- Business and Finance
- Community Youth Development
- Educational Services
- Facilities
- Food Service Department
- Human Resources/Personnel
- Jobs Available, Public and Employee Forms, Health and Wellness
- Measure A
- Safety
- Special Education
- Superintendent
- Technology
- Transportation

Important Links

- ABI for Parents
- ABI for Teachers
- Board Agendas
- Galaxy K12 for Teachers
- Datawise for Teachers
- Employment
- Food menus
- School Accountability Report Cards (SARC)
- Snow Day Information
- SubFinder for Teachers
- TTUSD Webmail

Documents and Forms

- 2010-2011 Flyer Application Process
- Uniform Complaint Form
- School Calendar 2010-2011
- 2010-2011 Minimum Day Calendar
- El calendario escolar del ano 2010-2011
- 2010-2011 Minimum Day Calendar Spanish
- Updated LEA Plan



Search

District News

Technology: E-rate 470
 Additional Budget Info updated
 1/20/2011

With an unrelenting commitment to excellence, we empower our children and ourselves to meet the challenges of today and tomorrow.

The TTUSD is located in the Sierra Nevada Mountains, 100 miles northeast of Sacramento, and 35 miles west of Reno, Nevada. The District serves more than 4000 students in California's Nevada, Placer and El Dorado Counties.

District offices are located in Truckee, California. [District boundaries](#) stretch from Hobart Mills, eight miles north of Truckee to Emerald Bay, near South Lake Tahoe; and from Cisco Grove, twenty miles to the west, to Floriston, fifteen miles to the east. The District encompasses more than 720 square miles.



[Snow Day Information Page](#)

News & Events

[Library](#)
[Calendar](#)
[Daily Schedule](#)
[Lunchroom](#)
[Principal's Corner](#)
[About Tahoe Lake](#)
[Tahoe Lake Handbook](#)
[School Staff](#)
[Spotlight](#)

Site Council

[Site Council](#)

Wishing Wall

[Wishing Wall](#)

PTO

[PTO](#)

[Walk-A-Thon
Donations](#)

Safe School Plan

[Safe School Plan](#)

Pictures



Mission Statement

Our foremost mission is developing the self-esteem of each child through learning. We believe that all children can learn. Academics, problem solving and social responsibility are incorporated in the nurturing of our future citizens.

Tahoe Lake Elementary Values and Beliefs

- Students and the staff are accepted and respected as individuals, both intellectually and culturally.
- The staff recognizes the special abilities and interests of each student so that he/she is challenged.
- The school environment encompasses mutual respect, cooperation and trust.
- The school creates and maintains strong links to parents and the community.
- The staff collaborates with others to meet current and future needs of students.
- Curriculum and instruction are based on state standards. The programs are designed so that they are appropriate for the whole child.
- Students are provided opportunities to experience the fine arts.
- The school creates the conditions for success.

About The School

Tahoe Lake Elementary School

Tahoe Lake Elementary School is located near the communities in Tahoe City. This school is one of twelve in the Tahoe Truckee Unified School District. Tahoe Lake Elementary School opened in 1927, and currently serves students in kindergarten through third grades; the enrollment is 260. Stephanie Welsh Foucek is Principal. Tahoe Lake Elementary School's vision is one in which the staff, community, and students work together to encourage responsibility, integrity and an enthusiasm for learning. Developing a community of learners is the foremost mission at Tahoe Lake School. Academics, problem solving, and social responsibility are incorporated in the nurturing of our future citizens. Parents play very important roles at Tahoe Lake Elementary School through their active participation and involvement in School Site Council, PTO, various annual events and regular volunteering on campus. Volunteers are welcome in any capacity! If you would like to volunteer, please contact Stephanie Welsh Foucek at 583-3010 x 4419 or swelsh@ttusd.org.